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(~EPA·). and Hollandia Dairy. Inc. ("Respondent - ) agree to settle

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX

and Final Order ("CAFO"), which simultaneously commences and

concludes this matter in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b)

, ,
EPCRA-9-2007- 0004

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL
ORDER PURSUANT TO 40 C.F.R.
§§ 22.13 and 22.18

Docket No.

I. CONSENT AGREEMENT

UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT!ON AGENCY

REGION IX
75 HAWTHORNE STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

Respondent.

this matter and consent to the entry of this Consent Agreement

HOLLANDIA DAIRY, INC.

In the Matter ot:
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A. AUTHORITY AND PARTIES

1. This is a civil administrative penalty action instituted

against Respondent pursuant to Section 325(c) of Title III of the

Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11001

~ ~., also known as the Emergency Planning and Community

Right-to-Know Act of 1986 I "EPCRA" ), for violation of Section 313

of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and the federal regulations



1 promulgated to i~le~ent Sectlon 313 at 40 C.F.R Part 372.

2 2. CO"'!,~illr.4r.t ~s the Olrector ot the Co=unlties and
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ar.d L~4E, Epc p' ll'l .. qated the Taxi: Che"a~al Release
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11 F-el- rt_'9: -~,mmum!.y Rlg.· " 1':. w Pule at 40 .F.R. Part 372.

12 5. Secuon jlJraJ of E:P~RA, as 1rnpl"",ented by 40 .F.R. S

13 372.30, provides that an owner or operator of a facility that

14 meets the crlterl<l set forth in EEeRA Sect10n 313(b) and 40

IS C.f.P. S 372.22. is requ1Ied tc submit annually to the

16 Adrnln1strator of EPA and to the State in Wh1Ch the faciL1ty 1S

11 .o:ated. no later than July 1st of each year. a tOX1C chemical

18 release lnventory reportlng for", (hereinafter "Form Fl." I for each

19 tOX1C chemlcaL Ilsted under 40 C.F.P. § 372.65 that was

20 ~nutactured, processed or otherwlse used at the faclL1ty durlng

21 the precedlnq calendar year 1n ~ant1t1es exceed1nq the

22 thresholds establlshed under E:PCRA section 313 fl and 40 C.f.P. S

23 )12.25.

24 6. Section 3131bl ot E:PC~ and 40 C.Y.Fl. S 372.22 provide

25 that the requ1re",ents ot SeCtlon 3131a) and 40 C.F.P. S 372.30

26 apply to an Owner and operator of a facility that h•• 10 or more

27
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full-time employees; that 1S in a Standard Industrial

ClaSSification majoI: group codes 10 (except 1011, 1081, and

1094). 12 (except 12411, 20 through 39; Industry eOCles 4911,

4931, or 4939 I~i",ited to facdities that coC1busr coal andlor 011

:or the p_rpose 0: qenerating power for dis~ricution in

e' el, 49S (_~r'"l·_e:l t.< f3c,-1~':~es regL:l"ted under the

3

8. Respondent is a '·person" as that term is defined by

Section 32917) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7).

9. At all times relevant to this matter, Respondent was an

owner ilnd operator of a "facility," as that term is defined by

Section 329(4) of EFCRA, 42 U.S.C. 5 11049(4) and 40 C.f.R. §

prlmarl i engaged in solvent recovery services on 11 contract or

fee bas~s); and that manufactures, processes, or otherwise uses

one or more toxic chemIcals listed under Section 3131c) of EPCRA

and 4L C,F.R. § 372.65 in quantities in excess of the applicable

th,esholds establ~shed under E~CRA Section 3131f) and 40 C.F.R. 5

372.25.

7. Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § l10~5 Ie) and ~O

C.F.R. Part 19 authori~e EPA to assess a penalty of up to $27,500

for each Violation of Section 313 of EPCRA that occurred on Or

after January 31, 1997 but befoI"e MaI"ch 15, 2004 and up to

S3L,500 f0r each violation of Section 313 of EPCRA that occurred

on Or after March 15, 2004.

C. ALLEGAT IONS
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312.3, which is located at 622 East Mission Road in San Marcos,

2 Call!orE~a Ihereinafter "Facility")

3 1'•. A: a~. _",,5 relevant to th~s matter, the Facillty had

4 ~r mHe ". ~ ·t_me <,['".ro1 yee5," as tha: ~er:<t ~~ def~ned at 40

5 F, R

I) e ,acc_ _as:Hf~ed n Standard IndustrIa ...

1 .5 tl at .""' 6, Whl r. fa~~s "nder the gener,,: category

8 f F d an K 'red froduct, "nO withln the Standard Tndu.5trla:

9 la' f , at ode

10 12. DUrll 9 calendar year 2005, Respondent otherwise used

11 approxLmately 15,118 pounds of Nitric Acid, a cheMical li.5ted

12 und.. r 40 C.r.R. § 3?2.~5.

13 13. Tt.. quant~ty of Nitric Acid that Respondent otherwise

14 llsed at the Fadhty dUrlng calendar year 2005 exceeds the

15 establlshect threshold f 10, ,O~ pounds set forth at 40 C.F.R. §

16 3?2.25Ibl.

11 14. Respondent f"'lled to submit .. Form R to the EPA

18 Administrator and to the State of California on or before July 1,

19 2006 for calendar year 2005.

20 15. Respondent's fallure to submit a tImely Form R for

21 N~trlc ACld that Respondent otherwise used at the Facility during

22 calendar year 2005 constit~te5 a violation of Section 313 of

23 EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. Part 3?2.

24 16. The EPA Enforcement Response Policy for EPCRA Section

25 313 dated August 10, 1992 sets forth a penalty of EIGHT THOUSAND,

26 EIGHT HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FVE DOLLARS 158,825) for this violation.

"
28
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D. RESPONDENT'S ADMISSIONS

In acco~dance with 40 C.F.R. S 22.181bJ (2) and for the

'ur,sdl'~ ·0 we • '.e bJect matter " thlS :::AFQ "0 ever

Resp d",nt ". .,,_t drl- t. " de,"es h' epeci!: factu"-l

.1 " ' , C , , ,eet 'c , , th,S :AF~; ( __ 1 1 nser.t... .c siC ,
" ., t'as :AF" 'CO '0 ch.

,
8 assess"'ent f th" C1"11 administratb'e per-alty <;nder SectlOn I.F

" -,f this ~AI I) Wal es any right to contest the allegations

3 !,'-'tpOSE of thes pr ,cee. lng, Respcndent (il ad.111ts that EPA has

,
,
6

10 o~talned n eo: C~ cf this :hFC: and (vi "'ai.'Jes the nght

II to appeal the proposed flnal ~rder ontained 1n th,S CArr;.
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13

E. RESPONDENT'S CERTIF!CATION

In executing this CAFO, Respondent certifles that 11)

14 it has nOw fully completed and submitted to EPA all of the

15 requ~red tOK~~ ~hemi~al release ~nventory reporting forms ~n

16 compliance with Sect10n 313 of EPCRA and the regulations

17 promulgated thereunder; and (2)it has complied with all other

18 EPCRA req~irements at all facilities under its control.

19

20

F. CIVIL ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY

Respondent agrees to the assessment of a penalty in the

21 amount of SIX THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS

22 (56,178) as final settlement of the civil claim" against

23 Respondent arising under EPCRA Section JIJ as alleged in Section

24 I.C of th1S CAFO.

25 Respondent shall pay the assessed penalty no later than

26 thirty (]O) days from the effective date of this CAFO.

21

Payment

,



~hall be made by ca~hier's or certified check payable to the

2 "Treas\.lrer, Ur.ned St"'tes of Arneric",," "'nd sh"'ll be sent by

} cert~:led ma~i, returr. recelpt requested, to the follo..ing

4 sddress:

, e 1 Bank
EPA Reglc~ IX Hearing C~erk

Eo x 36~8<'~

p~ t ;;:.,?A :525~

"' a 1 c- a t:ar.s It\al letter

9
e, ~!e -ase d cket n\.lmber, and t~lS CAfO.
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OnC\.lrrent .. ~tf delIvery )f the payment of the penalty,

Respondent shall send a copy 0: the check and tr",nsrnittal letter

t the follo"lng ",ddresses:

Reg~onal Hearing Clerk
Office of Region"'l Counsel IORC-l)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX
75 Ha.. thorne Street
San francl~ca, ell 94105

Mariela Lopez
Taxies Office (CED~4)

U.S. Environmental Protectlon Agency, Region IX
75 Ha.. thorne Street
San Franc~~co, CA 94105

21. Payment of the above civlI admlnistrative penalty shall

not be used by Respondent Or any other person as a tax deduction

from Respondent's feder"'l, state, Or local taxes.

22. If Respondent falls to pay the assessed civil

administrative penalty specified in Paragraph 19 by the deadline

specified in Paragraph 20, then Respondent shall pay to EPA the

stipulated penalty of EIGHT THOUSAND, EIGHT HUNDRED AND TWENTY-

rIVE DOLLARS (S8,825) rather than the a~sessed penalty, ..hich"
26

23

28

shall be immediately d~e and payable.
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In addition, failure to
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p~y the civil administrative penalty by the deadline specified in

Paragraph 2( ~al lead to any or all of the following actions:

a. -·e .leI b,,_ ~ re~f;n~e:i t a .Oeale l:eportlng agency, a

t. age~cj, r to t~e Gepa~trrent of ~ .st~ce fer

• t ~ ~_L~ tlon act.lcn .n the a~propr.late ~nited

,L ".'-C-: -','C. 4- :.F.R. §~. 13.~3, l<_,-~, and

__ eC::H. a _, U-.e valld~ty, "",n.lnt,

,

j dp"""p- d r __ e esse ed pena~ty and of thlS :AFC

shall n0t be s~blect to reVle~.

b. T~e debt be~~g collected by administrative offset

(~.e., the wlthhcld~ng of money payable by the Un.lted States

to, or held by the United States tor, a person to satisfy

the debt the person owes the Government). which includes,

Part. '. Subpar~s and H.

c. EPA may {ll suspend Or revoke Respondent's licenses Or

other pnvileges; or Ili) suspend or disqualHy Respondent

from doing business with EPA or engaglng in programs EPA

sponsors Or tunds. 40 C.f.R. S 13.17.

d. In accordance WIth the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and

40 C.F.R. Part: 13 interest, penalties charges, and

administrative costs wlll be assessed against the

outstanding amount that Respondent owes to EPA for

Respondent's failure to pay the civil administrative penalty

by the deadlIne specified in Paragraph 20. Interest will be

assessed at an annual rate that is equal to the rate of

i"nted r,), refer.-al to the Internal Revenue

40 C.f.Ft.,ervlce tor ~ttse~ agaInst InCOme tax retunds.
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curre~t value of tunds to the United States Treasury (i,e"

the Treasury tax and ~oan aCcOunt rate: as prescribed and

.0. i •.• e .cre~ar, ~f :~e Treasury ln tne Federal
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>In !odal .stratl .. ::-~Sts. ~n addl.t~on to EPA's

a.u.1 lHral.lfe s So fcr handhng and collectl"q

F~sp nd. t', verdue debt.

RETENT:ON OF RIGHTS

.- a

resolve' Fespendent's ~labl:lty tor feneral ClVll penaltle, tor

the vlolatl0ns and tacts speclf~cally al~eged 10 Sect~on I.e of

"
Nothing 11\ thlS CAFO ~s ~ntended to or shall be

"
construed to resolve 1) any c~v~l liab~llty for violations of

"
26

"
"

IIny provlslon of .. roy feCleral, stine, or local law, statute,

reg-Ulatlon, rule, ,rdlnance, or permlt not speclfically alleg-ed

In Sectlon I.C of thu CAfO; or (il) any cIlmlnal liaOllity.

specifically reserves any and all authorities, rig-hts, and

remedies available to it (including, but not limited to,

8



I lnjunctive Or other equltable rellef or crlminal sanctions) to

2 address any violatlon of this CAFO or any violation not

3 specificall, alleged ~. Sect10n r.c of thiS CAFO.

.. 24. ,Ii' :AF~ ,1,]es no'O e"er-p'O. relieve. ll'.cdi:y, or <'Iffeet

~ ,~y way R~sco e~t's dU'Ol to eo~ply Witt all applicable

6 ',
- te a :tee; l~ti"ns. (\.:es. )rdinances,

8,
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"
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2~ Eae paI:t'j ,,11 beat ltS O\o"n attorneys' fees, costs,

and dlsb~tsell'ents ncurred in "'his proceeding.

I. EFFECTIVE DATE

26. In a .rela' -e wlth 40 C.'.R. 55 22.18(bl (31 and

22.11Ibl, this CAFO shall be effective on the clate that the fiM.l

order containecl ln this CAFO, having been approved ancl issued by

either the Regional Judicial Officer Or Regional Administrator,

lS hled.

J. BINDING EFFECT

27. The undersigned representative of Complainant and the

undersigned representative of Respondent each certifies thar he

>r she is fully auth' rized to enter lnto the terms and condltions

of thlS CAfO <'Ind to bind the party he or she represents to this

CAro.

28, The prOViSiOnS of thiS CAFO shall apply to and be

binding upon Respondent and its officers, directors, employees.

agents, trustees, servants, authorized representatives,

successors, and assigns.

,
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rOB PESPONDENT, HOLLANDIA DAIRY, INC.
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II . FINAL ORDER

Complainant and Respondent, having entered into the

foregoing Consent Agreement,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this CAFO (Docket No. EPCRA-9­

2007-000 Pbe entered, and thtlt Respondent shall pay '" civil

administrative penalty in the amount of SIX THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED

AND SEVENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($6,178) and comply with the terms and

conditions set forth in the Consent Agreement.
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STEVEN L. JAWG
Regional JUud~i~0':J: 0 ieer
U.S. Environ a1 Protection

Agency, R on IX
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the original and one copy of the fully executed Consent Agreement and

Final Order Pursuant to 40 C.F.R Sections 22.13 and 22. I8 (Docket No. EPCRA-09-2007-00 )

against Hollandia Dairy, was filed this day with the R",gional Hearing Clerk. U.S. EPA. Region

IX. 75 Halllthorne Street. San Francisco, California 94105, and that a true and correct copy of the

same was sent to Respondent at the following address:

Lee Hodge
General Manager
Hollandia Dairy
622 E. Mission Road
San Marcos. CA 92069

Certified Mail No. 70053110000282476808

\ 'va1~ -I: &w,
Danielle Carr
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX

Date J!AAt..L


